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From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: jessica@yakama.com
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:07:23 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jessica@yakama.com"jessica@yakama.com
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:postmaster@Yakama.com

mailto:jessica@yakama.com






From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: johnson@yakama.com
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:07:22 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:johnson@yakama.com"johnson@yakama.com
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:postmaster@Yakama.com

mailto:johnson@yakama.com






From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: jmarvin@yakama.com
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:07:22 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com"jmarvin@yakama.com
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:postmaster@Yakama.com

mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com






From: MAILER-DAEMON@cgp-f3.av-mx.com
To: krd.keli@fairpoint.net
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:15 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net"krd.keli@fairpoint.net
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@cgp-f3.av-mx.com

mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net






From: postmaster@journalnet.com
To: Joanna Markell
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:15 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jmarkell@kvnews.com"Joanna Markell
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:postmaster@journalnet.com

mailto:jmarkell@kvnews.com






From: postmaster@G3coe.onmicrosoft.com
To: RichElliott
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:12 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org"RichElliott
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:postmaster@G3coe.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Kelly Bacon; Patti Johnson; Michael Flory; Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Lou Whitford; Lisa Lawrence; Josh


Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; Lisa Iammarino
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:01 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us"Kelly Bacon (kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us"Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us"Michael Flory (mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us"Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us (stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us"Lou Whitford (lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us"Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us"Josh Hink (josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us"Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us"Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us"Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us)
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Karen Hodges (karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us); Lucas Huck; Candie M. Leader; Holly Myers; Amber Green
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:01 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us"Karen Hodges (karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us) (karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us"Lucas Huck (lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us"Candie M. Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us"Holly Myers (holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us"Amber Green (amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us)
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us






From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: enviroreview@yakama.com
Subject: Delivered: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:07:26 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com"enviroreview@yakama.com
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:postmaster@Yakama.com

mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com






Michael Flory
Certified Building Official
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8222
F:  509.962.7682
 
 


 


“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”


From: Michael Flory
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:14:43 PM


Dusty,
 
Building division has no comments.
 
Thank you.
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com;
enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov;
Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW;
SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH;
ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; RichElliott; Keli Bender;
Karen Hodges
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on this short plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and
the comment period ends 01/19/2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit.



mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.FLORY

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us





 
SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (County Departments)
SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (Outside County)
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 


Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.


message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202016/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-16-00005+Double+K+Ranch+LLC

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us






From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:48:25 PM
Attachments: figures Double K. Ranch Short Plat.pdf


WDFW comments Double K. Ranch short plat.pdf


Dusty,
Here are WDFW’s comments for the proposed short plat.  Please let me know if they raise any
questions and I’m more than happy to chat more with you and/or the proponents.
 
Cheers,
Jen
 
Jennifer Nelson
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Habitat Program
201 North Pearl Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-3421 Office
(509) 961-6639 Mobile
 
 
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Patti
Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com;
johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER;
Clear, Gwen (ECY); Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson,
Jennifer L (DFW); SEPA (DAHP); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E
(DOH); Serr, Ben A (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); DNR RE AQ LEASING
RIVERS; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana;
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
 
 
 
 
 



mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202016/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-16-00005+Double+K+Ranch+LLC
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The blue polygons indicate locations where there was flowing water on January 11, 2017 and 
the red polygons are places where there was no flowing water visible.  Site photos of several 
locations follow.  The proposed boundaries are approximated on this image, Lot 1 has lines 
across it and Lot 2 is solid orange. 
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This photo was taken at the intersection of Fourth Parallel Road and Upper Badger Pocket Road, 
looking upstream in Badger Creek. 
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This photo was taken from Upper Badger Pocket Road, looking at the flowing water along the 
eastern edge of the Double K. Ranch driveway.   











This photo was taken from Morrison Road, looking upstream in Badger Creek.   
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This photo was taken from Morrison Road, looking downstream in Badger Creek.   











This photo was taken from Fourth Parallel Road, looking downstream in Wippel Wasteway.   
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State of Washington 



DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE 
South Central Region • Ellensburg District Office  • 201 N. Pearl St, Ellensburg, WA  98926 



Telephone:  (509) 962-3421 •  Fax:  (509) 575-2474 



 



January 19, 2017 



 



Dusty Pilkington 



Kittitas County 



Community Development Services 



411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2 



Ellensburg, WA 98926 



 



RE: WDFW comments on SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch Short Plat along Badger Creek 



 



Dear Mr. Pilkington, 



 



Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed short plat (SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch) to divide 



the existing parcel into two lots.  Badger Creek flows through the property and Wippel Wasteway borders the 



northern portion of the property.  The Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife’s (WDFW) primary 



concern with this proposal is to protect the fish and wildlife resources in and around these water bodies. 



 



Badger Creek through the property is upstream of the major canal deliveries, flows year round and is fish 



bearing.  Mid-Columbia Steelhead have been documented in Badger Creek and they are currently federally 



listed as threatened on the endangered species list and are a state candidate species.  They could also be present 



in Wippel Wasteway, which flows into Badger Creek to the west of the Double K. Ranch.  Both waterbodies 



provide valuable habitat for fish and wildlife.     



 



Wippel Wasteway is the property boundary for these parcels on the north and Badger Creek forms the 



southwestern boundary between proposed Lots 1 and 2.  Streams naturally meander and their use as a property 



border becomes increasingly complicated as natural processes occur.  These natural processes and stream 



meanders are not only good for fish and fish habitat, but also reduce velocities and therefore reduce flood 



impacts during high flow events.  The Badger Creek Watershed is quite large (~30 square miles upstream of 



Fourth Parallel Road) and the 100 year flood event is estimated to be nearly 1,000 cubic feet per second.  



Protecting these streams and planning for large events not only protects fish and wildlife habitat but increases 



public safety and minimizes impacts to infrastructure. 



 



A Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA) will be required from WDFW for any work that will use, divert, obstruct, 



or change the flow or bed of Badger Creek.  Common projects that require an HPA in this area include 



irrigation diversions from the creeks, culverts or bridges over the creeks, or streambank repairs.  Access for 



future development of Lot 2 may require new a new stream crossing of Badger Creek; an HPA will be required 



for such work.  Any changes or repairs to the existing crossings may also need an HPA.  Additionally, future 



building sites should be located outside of the riparian areas for Wippel Wasteway and Badger Creek. 



 



WDFW has a few specific requests related to this proposal: 



 The name Badger Wasteway be changed to Badger Creek on the surveys to reflect the natural water 



course 



 A critical areas buffer and setback be shown on the survey for Wippel Wasteway and Badger Creek 











Page 2 
 



 



 Consider alternatives to using Badger Creek as the property boundary along the southwestern border 



 Consider changing the configuration of the lot line on the northern part of the property such that Lot 



1 does not have a long narrow strip of riparian buffer along Wippel Wasteway.  Much of this “strip” 



should remain protected to function as a critical area buffer with wetlands and fish and wildlife 



habitat 



 Early consultation with WDFW prior to development of Lot 2 and/or further development of Lot 1 



We appreciate the opportunity to comment and work with the proponents to meet their needs.  Please feel free 



to contact me at (509) 962-3421 or Jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov if you have any questions about these 



comments. 



 



Sincerely, 



 



 
 



Jennifer Nelson 



Area Habitat Biologist 



 



 



 





mailto:Jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov









 
 
 
 
 
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






From: Rich Elliott
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:08:14 AM


Yes - fire code authority is with KCFM but we typically comment.


Sent from my iPhone


On Jan 4, 2017, at 10:03 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:


Rich,
 
Thank you for the quick reply. By the way, does AHJ stand for Agency Having
Jurisdiction?
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 


From: Rich Elliott [mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
 
KVFR feedback for this short plat is as follows:
 


<!--[if !supportLists]-->1.       <!--[endif]-->Emergency service access to be compliant
with current edition of Appendix D – IFC when development occurs.


<!--[if !supportLists]-->2.       <!--[endif]-->Addressing to be clearly visible from both
direction of travel on the access road when building permit issued.


<!--[if !supportLists]-->3.       <!--[endif]-->Future development may be subject to
provide for fire flow.


<!--[if !supportLists]-->4.       <!--[endif]-->WUI assessment at time of permit.
 
Recommendations only – KVFR is not the AHJ.
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence;
Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com;
jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com;



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





separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D.
(ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA
(DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH;
ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov;
rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil;
tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell;
lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; Rich Elliott; Keli Bender; Karen Hodges
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on this short plat. Anyone with an interest can
comment, and the comment period ends 01/19/2017.  Click the links below to view
information on the permit.
 
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
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From: Keli Bender
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:36:02 PM


On 1/4/2017 9:51 AM, Dusty Pilkington wrote:


 
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


The requirements set forth in the KRD General Guidelines will need to be met prior
to approval on the Double K Short Plat. Please let me know if you need anything
further.
Keli Bender



mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Lisa Iammarino
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:55:35 PM


Your message 
   To: Lisa Iammarino
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:55:33 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IAMMAL

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:20:03 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:20:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:19:44 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Serr, Ben A (DOH)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:51:48 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:51:47 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:51:42 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:31:06 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:31:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:30:43 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:56:23 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:56:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:56:18 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Rich Elliott
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:55:41 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:55:40 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:55:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Steph Mifflin
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:53:29 AM


Your message 
   To: Steph Mifflin
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=STEPH.MIFFLIN

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Candie M. Leader
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:56 AM


Your message 
   To: Candie M. Leader
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:55 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CANDIE.LEADER

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: SEPA (DAHP)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:49:57 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:49:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:49:50 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:31:00 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:30:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:30:55 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Lisa Lawrence
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:26:06 AM


Your message 
   To: Lisa Lawrence
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:26:04 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LISAB

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 7:20:47 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 7:20:46 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, January 05, 2017 7:20:41 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:24:15 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:24:11 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:51:05 PM


Your message 
   To: Michael Flory
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:51:03 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.FLORY

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Holly Myers
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:51:12 AM


Your message 
   To: Holly Myers
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:51:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLLY.MEYERS

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Amber Green
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:26:49 AM


Your message 
   To: Amber Green
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:51:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:26:47 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AMBER.ALLEN

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Read: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 8:56:12 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
   Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 8:56:12 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Friday, January 06, 2017 8:56:07 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



mailto:DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dusty Pilkingtonecd






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:12 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil"Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; separegister@ecy.wa.gov
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:10 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV"Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)
HYPERLINK "mailto:gcle461@ecy.wa.gov"gcle461@ecy.wa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov"sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov"separegister@ecy.wa.gov
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV

mailto:gcle461@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:09 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov"Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW
HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov"Downes, Scott G (DFW
HYPERLINK "mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov"Renfrow, Brent D (DFW
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; Mau, Russell E (DOH
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:09 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov"ben.serr@doh.wa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV"Mau, Russell E (DOH
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
To: rivers@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:09 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov"rivers@dnr.wa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov"cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov"linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov

mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov

mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: brooksideconsulting@gmail.com
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:08 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com"brooksideconsulting@gmail.com
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: SEPA (DAHP
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:08 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov"SEPA (DAHP
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: terry@nkctribune.com; tribune@nkctribune.com
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:07 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:terry@nkctribune.com"terry@nkctribune.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com"tribune@nkctribune.com
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:terry@nkctribune.com

mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Keli Bender
Subject: Relayed: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:13 AM


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net"Keli Bender
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
Subject: Undeliverable: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52:06 AM
Attachments: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch.msg
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楲潮 瑬氻獩 慩浭牡湩 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 汯祬 敹獲 瑬栻汯祬洮敹獲捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬楌慳 睡敲据 氦 楬慳氮睡
敲据 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 倠瑡楴 桯獮湯 瑬瀻瑡楴樮桯獮湯捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬敋汬 慂潣 氦 敫汬 慢潣 潣欮瑩楴
慴 慷甮 瑧 畱瑯 湡楤 慥敤 畱瑯 氦 慣摮敩氮慥敤 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 畱瑯樻獥楳慣祀歡浡 潣 畱瑯 氦 敪
獳捩 慹慫慭挮浯朦 焦潵 浪牡楶 慹慫慭挮浯焦潵 瑬樻慭癲湩祀歡浡 潣 瑧 畱瑯樻桯獮湯祀歡浡 潣 畱瑯 氦 潪湨
潳 慹慫慭挮浯朦 ‬焦潵 湥楶潲敲楶睥祀歡浡 潣 畱瑯 氦 湥楶潲敲楶睥祀歡浡 潣 瑧 畱瑯猻灥牡来獩整 捥 慷朮癯焦潵
瑬猻灥牡来獩整 捥 慷朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 敳慰湵瑩敀祣眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 敳慰湵瑩敀祣眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯朻汣
敀祣眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 捧敬 捥 慷朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 敒摥  慃桴牥湩 焦潵 瑬 奃圮 佇 瑧 畱瑯刻湥牦睯‬牂
湥4/ 坆焦潵 瑬 敲瑮刮湥牦睯摀睦眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯 睯敮ⱳ匠潣瑴 畱瑯 氦 捓瑯 潄湷獥摀睦眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯主汥潳
湥楮敦 坆焦潵 瑬 湥楮敦 敎獬湯摀睦眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯医偅 畱瑯 氦 敳慰摀桡 慷朮癯朦 ‬楍档敡⁬汆
牯 氦 業敫昮潬祲捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬焦潵 潌  桗瑩潦摲焦潵 瑬氻畯眮楨晴牯 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 扭牥 敲湥 瑬愻
扭牥朮敲湥捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬瑓灥 楍晦楬 氦 瑳灥慨楮 業晦楬 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 畱瑯 畡‬畒獳汥⁬ 焦潵 瑬刻
獵敳汬 畡 圮 佇 瑧 畱瑯戻湥献牥 潤 慷朮癯焦潵 瑬戻湥献牥 潤 慷朮癯朦 焦潵 楬摮 慨決瑥 湤 慷朮癯焦潵 瑬
氻湩慤栮穡敬瑴摀牮眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯挻湩祤瀮敲瑳湯摀牮眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 楣摮 牰獥潴 湤 慷朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 楲敶獲摀
牮眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 楲敶獲摀牮眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯戻潲歯楳敤潣獮汵楴杮杀慭汩挮浯焦潵 瑬戻潲歯楳敤潣獮汵楴杮杀慭汩挮浯
朦 ‬焦潵 敄潢慲 湫畡 獵捡 牡祭洮汩焦潵 瑬 扥牯桡樮欮慮扵畀慳散愮浲 業 瑧 畱瑯琻楲畢敮湀捫牴扩
湵 潣 畱瑯 氦 牴扩湵 歮瑣楲畢敮挮浯朦 ‬焦潵 整牲 歮瑣楲畢敮挮浯焦潵 瑬琻牥祲湀捫牴扩湵 潣 瑧 慯湮 慍歲
汥⁬氦 浪牡敫汬歀湶睥 潣 瑧 畱瑯氻湯楮彥污灬楨 獫 漮杲焦潵 瑬氻湯楮彥污灬楨 獫 漮杲朦 ‬界慣 畈正 瑬氻捵獡栮
捵 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 刉捩 汬潩瑴 瑬攻汬潩瑴 癫牦漮杲朦 ‬敋楬 湥敤 氦 牫 敫楬晀楡灲楯瑮渮瑥朦 ‬態敲
潈杤獥 瑬欻牡湥栮摯敧 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 匊扵敪瑣›偓 〰〰`潄扵敬 桔 档湡删 汢畯 〰 匠 楰潔 慥牨吊 据慒‮
湩歬楰 瑳畤 氦 潴杮楫汩倠祴獵 吭湯楴慣楦楴潎 潩瑩獯灳楄 杣 祙 扸 穗 摩獳浊摁‹硥摮 摡敲
摥圠 瑡 瑧 甮慷 慴楴瑩欮潣 潴杮楫汩瀮祴獵搻瑬 吭瑰楥捥刭湲畴敒 朦獵 眮獡瑩瑴楫 捀湯瑧‬‴慊⁮ 〰
獥慳敧 瑬 硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 捣灥 慌杮慵敧›湥唭 湯整瑮 湡畧
条 攠 单 卍 獡 瑴捡 卍吭 潃牲汥瑡牯 砊漭楲楧慮楴杮椭 嬠 崱 潃瑮湥 祔数›畭瑬灩牡 污整湲瑡癩 戉畯
摮牡 焦潵 た〰 敃捸 洰楡捬歯瑩 畱瑯 敖獲潩 敒畴湲倭瑡 搠獵祴瀮汩楫杮潴 潣欮瑩
楴慴 慷甮 堊 偏瑁牴扩瑵摥敍獳条 潆敲牦湯 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 偉 偉 呃奒唺 华 医卆
〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰


〰 〰〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰
〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰


〰 〰〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 問
医 医噒 奃倱げ 硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 偆 医 为湯 呐 瑳瑡捩 汥敬獮畢杲昮楡灲楯瑮渮瑥
攺 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 乂 い 批 桱婑瑏典敔噣捔 呡瑹 牖氳 汈 桭敤睊婖 剎卡


祔 猻 獐佪周側慯湏 杁搸 瑂 灹歍 乔穆 祍婆硚 啋 婰汋 奤 椶杆升 偱乇乬慯慓 呸 慊塉 睆 佭唯慎
乗污啇佫楧 歒 乙噰 椴慭头瑬 硈橢睷 樷坐獨 楰汣 佨浵挷 猲呚穢杕 唲噃 眵戲啒歪 摨 啅戸 楮塉捙睫
乍 礳 婮 捲呍昷橷朵兹 坡圵摶杕瀵 偯 敆橉 祗 ば儳穱偃塤杳噬 灦呒歳 乎獆煭 捍唰佭是呡敧 牱畲 す に
印 坮穉硵瑃灕 托 穡 堳場樱 奱 癗 奍湕 奣畕 湆剱 啫婧 捧奕 硩 婰畮 瀱 欴慒 呧摣 塡 橊
瘶 偖噤步畨塭 唵 ち 伴 啳楬 永 堊 晏楦散 楆瑬牥湩 潃牲汥瑡潩 摉› 慦愭 搴敤 攳 慣
楍牣獯景 湁楴灳浡›牕卩慣 倻 刻 剓剖 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐
杈べ 湫 睫 摍 倴く猱汅 男敂桳摒偳 桴田ぢ 爻 扯票 堶 摉睉潍 奲♥ 呥 楱 瘵 扰
昳氶礶 噔癨 硄 番硩潋偣婴 乕瀹 噊硐 杋獗祴牂 杩杲煴收 灳煌 啪桶刳 敫畬
慅啯瑄 噙 噷 敭 ぱ杶 祖 汷ど 睌偁 呗 煉牵摅欷 济 湳晙瑭呆き の敢牖佡 灢 牡塅硔獫楡嘯 橹 搻瑚♦
橸煬ぱ浒 塒 煋睷瘹牱剌琴敺 祖睵 唹 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 甿 獡楣 奃倱げ 砺奓湖兩
汦嘴攰唱 塘塩杣楈 湭昷 噗 甿 獡楣 桥 祩偒楒瑕 智桶 敱 吷す托 湅 猱偵硎坥愲牭 橐 甿 獡楣
朵 塮嘳 琯奄眸 乣塬捑湭 睆 硹噧 浘 偎 祹楬 甿 獡楣 獓祰楸灰歯灕 到穸 呦塗 桙瑬 呯欲 敲扯浆
佋慯楳敯 甿 獡楣 坶武 歕桔 偙牃 氹汮塆 昵杗 晶獉煔噷 洱数 瑈 甿 獡楣 に 摋 水牂 慖湑
敥 呹 焸猵 丸啇 畯 甿 獡楣 煍椰 稻 漳 啧硖朳汉牭啦 椱兒 橗 獄扅儵塖 氰橨 甿 獡
楣 硯穓奔楇剁浮 杏ど 灉启 杒 剆癱正 杁浗 乮 甿 獡楣 眱睭 睵永癆 契 倳戶 奆
慄 佶儱 搳婎浤睎う堰 甿 獡楣 桴樸楳 焸 搻 浌慑慦浏硷 杢汘牕 稳穗嘯桺硣 甿 獡楣
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SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; RichElliott; Keli Bender; Karen Hodges


			Recipients


			josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us; amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us; stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us; elliottr@kvfr.org; krd.keli@fairpoint.net; karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us





 





Greetings. I am requesting comments on this short plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 01/19/2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. 





 





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










扈桓歙换灍 塕 丳兗礴然 偳扂捎 昲 员朹剧 呷湧 甿 獡楣 但剚潨 慷 支 欴 湶乡 汯 灴 南 砻楙
硺李硫 甿 獡楣 煙 噏扔晎瑊瀸 硫灚癬祗倴湚告丷湦 呡 扚 欴 扱癳浩 甿 獡楣 伵 橖穣 歔
伻 穔 搴 来橹 扯 扉 瑬塍 佩 甿 獡楣 癍 汳 批睖唱湈 捧塨 畊楹焱 潩 瑎啸丳半祲 渵 卖 甿 獡
楣 協 浊佫砳は 奫 祁汗 瘳剏 呰 摚卥 副夲坡奣 噗啙 甿 獡楣 楓 共奦佳 兘穗橬焴 匲乍灐瑮 圻祶敢呱す
瘴 獁 湊 甿 獡楣 敎 剐穸兓祆昹圵乁 倷兪 佅桥味橹 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐


慄 樻 坲 瑈桪 牰牋确 椻 慡扚 捤 汩ぇ 橑 橘 坤硒 噉療捆 啣祇塧升 癫 确塃楎欳睏穃奏
啶 呸椷あ奴 却晐焹 硏 塱匲卍 癪湤 煐 卖婒慢時瑺 杍 捋瀰噯橋倯 住 摍敐 呷癐偒 卋 噩啈 橯
睇 汬汕杩兢祮 で 乥倸捏婫 椸汄 搸乧汫 牔 祇 獱牵噱 塇畮慍乘湇坷 嘳 牗 啩潷
医稶 晍 啸歔 佱 扬剂啇祡楏 噎伯止 氱 穌瑋 汗浄 ぶ 兢佗塬 灁栳婄塖楔浣坩瀹坒睂扸 敚 啚
匯 浵坍祲坵呕 楊氹 千猲坕 汑佧临吵摔 煩睩 婖 海ぢ灨摶牶 晍 桕塹汘畤潂歇刱癍 剏穢癯穋煳 愵浴ぐ摓牙
倶甶 卐杖浰 啸猱杋 共 攵瑍硲楁 畱 牴 汥啁 杸睬歷坵睊 穯慷兵乙煱男 味呺地卄 奣
坚 獁佢癘 奖 浓睘 煒 晵睨 晍 煢卄獶 桮奺塲 倻 夻 い晢瀯 啳噗 歩椵歁び橘 楍牣
獯景 湁楴灳浡倭噒 瑬 剐 奃倱げ 慮灭摲 瀮潲 畯汴潯 潣 瑧 堊 捸慨杮 湁楴灳浡刭灥
牯 敔瑳›牕卩慣 堊 捸慨杮 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 敔瑳› 啒 〰


〰 〰 〰
医噒 奃倱げ 啒 剓剖 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐 穒
慒卅噊 扚书副潊瑊灷 灷湐桭啅塆畣硇偆 潷 焯 扭兘匵 瑵煦 祰呏 獪奓杤偡卖畧椷呚晚湓 摫婤噧 晰 吵
嘲 祰 ♯ 剫癧 千汶健ね樹 灴 潚楨搲普敩祯 煘 湏 卆塔潈畩 捁 奫慭偑扯乇潪婗 漹 灩猷 祌 ご橢啶 塤硗 婕橆
祖 摯瑣 獩杳 卄 啭硋穲 橲潫敥塅湕穬 楲 楷 稹 奨婤慪扺橆祃瑵卄癎 慥 佲
伵 偱 景歰歅 啺卹な坧 畸娷 潘砰 晉楩 剪 き佁畮畍 关牗 呈 卆堲瑕汦 摤塃欴 塤 栴 灄湶硤 汬敗 塤 剌
戳ぇ杔佳 灖 浃兗椸 瑈 噋兌偧瑅 空扅坦穘 桘嘴 坤敒 焰剆畭浯 啗 偬 獴 摪 稳 瑶 渻嘲
堰湇塒ぢ 剹浤 十刯圸呁睩嘯が 刹堳港癄 爳 卙煍牎 甶 硓婡汫 捋 佴桡潯呰 煚汉 卂桒 呩
慫 海晎煖佄 田 桦 堊 牯晥潲瑮倭噒 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 甿 獡楣 奃倱げ 瀺潳獏浵呧
啁 娴 呰橪潬湧 午 呄 甿 獡楣 愵焹獂 噎搰す牐卌 潤桪睥戲汷 祘奥搲 印 硷 婫呖 甿 獡楣
潢啭 睗 硺 敕獤 夵 穡 摂 摮噕牵乂 灘 捚婙 甿 獡楣 灰氵 刯票 瀸眯 砲坏 煫穨 乩汢 牉
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